Nancy Maina

Kenosha, WI 53142 nancymiana7_d35@indeedemail.com +1 608 520 2203

Registered nurse with 2+ years of experience providing quality care to a wide variety of patients in a skilled nursing facility. Graduate with a Bachelor Degree in Nursing on September 2021. Experienced in maintaining patients' safety, medications administration and working with multidisciplinary teams to optimize patient care. Quality-driven and efficient with strong interpersonal abilities.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Crossroad Care Center of Kenosha - Kenosha, WI February 2020 to Present

 \cdot Manages wound care, respiratory treatments and non-invasive procedures.

 \cdot Cares for patients in recovery from medical procedures by caring for wounds, monitoring vitals and managing pain.

- \cdot Communicate health alterations to patient, families and the physician.
- \cdot Transcribes and follows physician's orders based on change of health condition.
- · Performs and collaborate with other healthcare provider in emergency medical procedure.
- \cdot Assist with discharging patients to home and hospital transfers.
- \cdot Administers prescribed medications through different route: IV, enteral, oral, suppositories) and monitors patients for adverse reactions.
- \cdot Consult with healthcare team to plan and implement patient treatment protocols.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Crossroads Care Center of Kenosha - Kenosha, WI June 2018 to January 2020

 \cdot Monitored patient condition by recording vitals including blood pressure, respiration rates, and body temperature.

 \cdot Collaborated with peers and medical teams to support resident care plans, working under RN's supervision.

 \cdot Monitored patient medications and encouraged them to take medications and nutritional supplements as prescribed.

 \cdot Communicated with physicians, nurses, and other caregivers to exchange information about patient conditions, treatment plans, and activities.

· Collected biological specimens and packages for laboratory transport to complete diagnostic tests.

Student Nurse Intern

Ascension All Saints Hospital- Med/Surg Unit - Racine, WI September 2019 to November 2019

- · Administered prescribed medications and monitored patients for side effects and adverse reactions.
- \cdot Performed advanced nursing skills under the supervision of registered nurse and the instructor.
- \cdot Collaborated with other staffs and maintained team work in caring for the patients.

 \cdot Collaborated with staff members to facilitate quality care.

· Used facility EMR system to update patient records, transmit prescriptions and transfer files.

Student Nurse Intern

Froedtert Hospital Observation Unit/Emergency Department - Milwaukee, WI September 2018 to December 2018

 \cdot Maintained adequate unit supplies to meet expected patient demands.

· Initiated standard medical care, including vital sign monitoring and medication administration.

 \cdot Managed efficient patient transfers between unit and facility locations, including moving to procedure and surgical rooms for different procedures.

 \cdot Obtained laboratory specimens by applying phlebotomy skills to complete both venous and finger-stick blood draws.

 \cdot Supported personal hygiene needs of patients and monitored fluid input and output for permanent records.

Certified Nursing Assistant

ManorCare Health Services - Kenosha, WI August 2015 to May 2018

· Helped residents with daily living tasks including feeding, dressing, and personal hygiene.

· Helped patients with daily living requirements by bathing, dressing and assisting with mobility needs.

· Assisted the patient in day-to-day basic functions and prepared patient's meals according to meal plans.

 \cdot Worked alongside dining room personnel to ensure that patients received the correct meals and that all residents were able to eat.

 \cdot Responded immediately to calls from patients for assistance or treatment and alerted medical staff to emergency situations.

Student Nurses

Froedtert South Kenosha- Med/Surg 3 Palmer January 2017 to February 2018

· Administered medication (IV, oral, suppositories , inhalers and eye drops) with the approval of the clinical instructor.

 \cdot Monitored patients for change in health condition.

 \cdot Performed wound care under supervision of the instructor.

· Documented patients' assessments on EMR (Sunrise).

 \cdot Adhered to all schedules, regulations, policies and dress codes to promote standards of quality for learning and safety.

Education

Diploma in Practical Nursing

Gateway Technical College - Kenosha, WI May 2018

Diploma in Certified Nursing Assistant

Madison Area Technical College - Madison, WI December 2015

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ

Associate of Applied Science in Applied Science

Gateway Technical College - Kenosha, WI

Skills

- Electronic health records management
- Preparing for procedures and discharges
- Medication administration
- Patient care planning
- Updating computer records
- Documenting incidents
- Emergency response Leader
- Enteral nutrition

Certifications and Licenses

CNA BLS Certification LPN RN